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FRANK B. AGUON JR. Relative to recognizing and commending Lieutenant Jennifer Zeigler, United States
Navy for her generosity and exceptional contributions to the Guahan Ayudante
Lions Club and the people of Guam; and to further extending Un Dångkolo Na Si
Yu′os Ma′åse′ to her for her dedication, selfless service, and sacrifices to our island
and country.
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2:00 p.m.
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Guam Legislature Clerks Office

From: Senator Aguon Media <media@frankaguonjr.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 11:38 AM
To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office
Cc: Senator Frank B. Aguon; William Iglesias; Rosanna O'Mallan
Subject: Resolution for Introduction
Attachments: J.Zeigler Reso.docx

Clerks, 
 
Pursuant to Section 7.03 Rule VII & Section 1-3 Supplemental Guidelines, please see attached resolution for 
introduction by Senator Aguon. 

Presentation will take place on March 29, 2017 at 2:00 PM at Senator Aguon's office. 

Please provide (01) copy. 
-- 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Tricia Benavente 
Communications Specialist 
Office of Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr. 
Committee on Guam US Military Buildup, Infrastructure, & Transportation 
I Mina'trentai Kuattro Na Liheslaturan Guahan, 34th Guam Legislature 
Ste. 503 DNA Bldg. 238 Archbishop Flores St., Hagatna, Guam 96910 
Tel: (671) 475-GUM1/2  (4861/2)  
Fax: (671) 475-4863 

aguon4guam@gmail.com | www.frankaguonjr.com 

NOTICE: The information in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail, and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 


